From:

To:
Subject: Re: Notes from Interview
Date: 18 December 2023 17:08:20

You don't often get email fro - Learn why this is important

This Message Is From an External Sender
This message came from outside your organisation.

Report Suspicious

Hi Russell,

We have looked back at information we have, and this is what we have found:

Date Notes Miles Insurance
12/08/23 MOT - FAIL 165515
INSURED
13 - 30/08/2023 Driver Brian in the vehicle 1035
INSURED
23/08/2023 Family Trip to Gatwick 178
INSURED
25/08/2023 Return Gatwick 178
INSURED
30/08/2023 Retumed to office
INSURED
31/08/2023 Plate Expired
INSURED
Marketing with Ervins
Cab My Ride, Arena Business Centre, Threefield Ln, Southampton
SO14 3LP
University of Southampton Highfield Campus
Chilworth, Southampton
Chandler’s Ford
109/ . R
04/09/2023 Fair Oak, Eastleigh 40

Botley, Southampton

Hedge End, Southampton

Whiteley

Park Gate

Hamble-le-Rice, Southampton INSURED

Marketing with Ervins
Cab My Ride, Arena Business Centre, Threefield Ln, Southampton
SO14 3LP
Nursling Industrial Estate, Oriana Way, Nursling, Southampton SO16
0YU
Totton
Hythe
05/09/2023 Fawley, Southampton 55
Beaulieu, Brockenhurst
Brockenhurst
Lymington
Lyndhurst
Cab My Ride, Arena Business Centre, Threefield Ln, Southampton
SO14 3LP INSURED

DG AUTOS
SIDE LAMP BULBS £3.60
ANTI FREEZE £5.00
06-08/09/2023 TO REMOVE AND REPLACE EGR VALVE £ 180.00 150
OIL SERVICE £ 90.00
FRONT AND REAR DISCS AND PADS £150.00
08/09/2023 INSURED

08/09/2023 MOT PASS 167195
INSURED




Miles between two MOT 1680

Activity between MOT Mileage discrepancy - dead miles ect not

calculated. 4

30/10/2023 Alfred collected this car - in error.

INSURED
Whilst Alfed drives it. 843 843

INSURED
06/11/2023 Retumed to office

INSURED
18/12/2023 CURRENT MILEAGE ON CAR 168038

INSURED
18/12/2023 Mileage From PASS MOT - NOW 843

INSURED

On Mon, Dec 18, 2023 at 11:43 AM Arjan Sahota wrote:

Hi Russell,

Just to keep you in the loop, we are still in the process of tracking the mileage of the car, hopefully I
will have the data by EOD today.

Please let me know if there is anything else you require from me.

On Fri, Dec 15, 2023 at 3:29 PM Arjan Sahot
Hi,

Yes this is fine.

Arjan Sahota

Director
Aryvo & Cab My Ride Ltd

On Fri, 15 Dec 2023 at 3:13 pm, Hawkins, Russel wrote:

Arjan

The following notes have been made from your interview yesterday. Do you have any comment or
anything more to add?

Regards

Russell Hawkins

Senior Licensing Officer



Licensing Team

Southampton and Eastleigh Licensing Partnership
Southampton City Council

Civic Centre

Southampton

SO14 7LY

This email is confidential but may have to be disclosed under the Freedom of Information Act 2000, Environmental
Information Regulations 2004 or data protection legislation. If you are not the person or organisation it was meant for,
apologies, please ignore it, delete it, and notify us. SCC does not make legally binding agreements or accept formal
notices/proceedings by email. E-mails may be monitored. This email (and its attachments) is intended only for the use of
the person(s) to whom it is addressed, and may contain information that is privileged and/or confidential. If it has come to
you in error, you must take no action based on it, nor must you copy or show it to anyone.

Our Privacy Policy (http://www.southampton.gov.uk/privacy) explains how we handle your personal data





